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Management’s discussion and analysis of North Springs Improvement District (the District) 
financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis of the District’s 
financial activities.  The analysis provides summary financial information for the District and 
should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements.   
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components; 1) Government-
wide financial statements, 2) Fund financial statements, and 3) Notes to financial statements.  
The Government-wide financial statements present an overall picture of the District’s financial 
position and results of operations.  The Fund financial statements present financial information 
for the District’s major funds.  The Notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances. 
 
The Government-wide financial statements are the statement of net assets and the statement 
of activities.  These statements use accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector 
companies.  Emphasis is placed on the net assets of governmental activities and business-type 
activities and the change in net assets.  Governmental activities are primarily supported by 
assessments.  Business-type activities are supported by charges to the users of those activities, 
such as water and sewer service charges. 
 
The statement of net assets presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net assets.  Net assets are 
reported in three categories; 1) invested in capital assets, net of related debt, 2) restricted and 
3) unrestricted.  Assets, liabilities, and net assets are reported for all Governmental activities 
separate from the assets, liabilities, and net assets of business-type activities. 
 
The statement of activities presents information on all revenues and expenses of the District 
and the change in net assets.  Expenses are reported by major function and program revenues 
relating to those functions are reported, providing the net cost of all functions provided by the 
District.  To assist in understanding the District’s operations, expenses have been reported as 
governmental activities or business-type activities.  Governmental activities of the District 
include general government and physical environment. Business-type activities financed by user 
charges include water and sewer services. 
 
Fund financial statements present financial information for governmental funds and the 
enterprise fund.  These statements provide financial information for the major funds of the 
District.  Governmental fund financial statements provide information on the current assets and 
liabilities of the funds, changes in current financial resources (revenues and expenditures), and 
current available resources.  The enterprise fund financial statements provide information on all 
assets and liabilities of the funds, changes in the economic resources (revenues and expenses), 
and total economic resources. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Fund financial statements include a balance sheet and a statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances for all governmental funds.  A statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances – budget and actual, is provided for 
the District’s General Fund.  For the enterprise fund, a statement of net assets, a statement 
of revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net assets; and a statement of cash flows 
are presented.  Fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s 
activities.  Individual funds are established by the District to track revenues that are restricted to 
certain uses or to comply with legal requirements 
 
The government-wide financial statements and the fund financial statements provide different 
pictures of the District.  The government-wide financial statements provide an overall picture of 
the District’s financial standing, split between Governmental Activities and Business-type 
Activities.  These statements are comparable to private-sector companies and give a good 
understanding of the District’s overall financial health and how the District paid for the various 
activities, or functions, provided by the District.  All assets of the District, including buildings, 
land, roads, bridges, and traffic signals are reported in the statement of net assets.  All 
liabilities, including principal outstanding on bonds, and future employee benefits obligated but 
not paid by the District, are included.  The statement of activities includes depreciation on all 
long lived assets of the District, but transactions between the different functions of the District 
have been eliminated in order to avoid “doubling up” the revenues and expenses.  The fund 
financial statements provide a picture of the major funds of the District and a column for all non-
major funds.  In the case of governmental activities, outlays for long lived assets are reported as 
expenditures and long term liabilities, such as general obligation bonds, are not included in the 
fund financial statements.  To provide a link from the fund financial statements to the 
government-wide financial statements, a reconciliation is provided from the fund financial 
statements to the government-wide financial statements. 
 
Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District.  Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District, investments of the District, long term debt, and pension plans are some of the items 
included in the notes to the financial statements. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2009. 
 

♦ The District’s total assets exceeded total liabilities by $114,947,883 (net assets).  
Unrestricted net assets for Governmental Activities were $1,795,386.  Business-type 
activities net assets were $42,679,453. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Highlights 
 

♦ Governmental activities revenues totaled $8,908,849 while governmental activities 
expenses totaled $8,351,545.  Business-type revenues totaled $10,756,720 while 
business-type expenses totaled $9,485,324. 

 
Financial Analysis of the District 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net assets of the 
District.  It is not intended to be a complete presentation of government-wide financial activity.  
 

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Current Assets 2,228,883$      1,814,029$       14,682,719$    16,339,189$     16,911,602$       18,153,218$       
Restricted Assets 22,393,698      25,976,645       5,923,416        6,630,574         28,317,114         32,607,219         
Non Current Assets 1,357,731        1,419,824         977,512           1,051,202         2,335,243           2,471,026           
Capital Assets, net 108,697,410    103,070,169     50,795,534      52,141,879       159,492,944       155,212,048       

Total Assets 134,677,722    132,280,667     72,379,181      76,162,844       207,056,903       208,443,511       

Current Liabilities 7,181,193        6,482,644         10,200,503      13,287,531       17,381,696         19,770,175         
Non-Current Liabilities 55,228,099      59,227,163       19,499,225      21,467,256       74,727,324         80,694,419         

Total Liabilities 62,409,292      65,709,807       29,699,728      34,754,787       92,109,020         100,464,594       

Net Assets
  Investment in capital
    assets, net related debt 66,537,774      65,921,847       35,168,237      34,668,431       101,706,011       100,590,278       
  Restricted 3,935,270        321,635            1,424,809        1,864,514         5,360,079           2,186,149           
  Unrestricted 1,795,386        327,378            6,086,407        4,875,112         7,881,793           5,202,490           

Total Net Assets 72,268,430$    66,570,860$     42,679,453$    41,408,057$     114,947,883$     107,978,917$     

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

Net Assets

The increase in capital assets and net assets for governmental activities is due to improvements 
in Heron Bay and in the Supplement 3 Area. 
 
The decrease in Non-current liabilities is related to principal payments during the year. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District (Continued) 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net assets of the District and is 
presented at the government-wide level for comparison purposes.  It is not intended to be a 
complete presentation of District-wide financial activity. 
 

2008 2009 2008
Program Revenues
Charges for services  $      8,111,810 $     8,862,595 $      7,757,525 $      7,540,765  $      15,869,335 $      16,403,360 
Operating grants             667,970                      -                       -               9,421               667,970                 9,421 
General Revenues
Investment earnings             121,752           934,967             23,007           350,261               144,759           1,285,228 
Gain on debt extinguishment                         -           109,375                       -                       -                          -              109,375 
Miscellaneous                 7,317             59,447        1,166,133           127,955            1,173,450              187,402 
Developer contributions                         -                      -        1,810,055                       -            1,810,055                         - 
  Total Revenues  $      8,908,849  $     9,966,384  $    10,756,720  $      8,028,402  $      19,665,569  $      17,994,786 

Expenses
General government  $      1,052,545 $     1,085,620 $                    - $                    -  $        1,052,545 $        1,085,620 
Physical environment          3,713,788        3,421,597                       -                       -            3,713,788           3,421,597 
Interest on 
  long-term debt          3,585,212        3,769,473                       -                       -            3,585,212           3,769,473 
Water and sewer                         -                      -        9,485,324        8,572,965            9,485,324           8,572,965 

  Total Expenses          8,351,545        8,276,690        9,485,324        8,572,965          17,836,869         16,849,655 

Change in Net Assets             557,304        1,689,694        1,271,396          (544,563)            1,828,700           1,145,131 

Net Assets - October 1, 2008 71,711,126       70,021,432      41,408,057      41,952,620             113,119,183        111,974,052 
Net Assets - September 30, 2009 72,268,430$     71,711,126$   42,679,453$   41,408,057$   114,947,883$    113,119,183$   

Financial Activity

Total
2009

Governmental  Activities Business-type Activities
2009 2008

 
Governmental activities increased the District’s net assets by $557,304 due to a decrease in 
certain operating expenses. 
 
Business-type activities increased the District’s net assets by $1,271,396 because of the 
developer contribution.   
 
The decrease in investment earnings is the result of lower investment balances and lower 
interest rates. 
 
The decrease in charges for services is due to decreases in special assessments to pay for 
debt service. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Capital Assets Activity 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets activity as of 
September 30, 2009. 
 

Description
Governmental 

Activities
Business-Type 

Activities Total

Land 12,121,112$    181,585$          12,302,697$    
Buildings 2,967,664        9,751                2,977,415        
Infrastructure 126,993,618    70,318,025       197,311,643    
Equipment 177,181           1,689,635         1,866,816        
Construction in Progress 320,897           61,291              382,188           
Accumulated depreciation (33,883,062)     (21,464,753)      (55,347,815)     

Total Capital Assets (Net) 108,697,410$  50,795,534$     159,492,944$  

 
Governmental activities had current year additions of $3,140,535 and depreciation expense of 
$2,817,432. 
 
Business-Type activities had current year additions of $548,014 and depreciation expense of  
$1,894,359. 
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
The budget exceeded expenditures for the year because of lower general government 
expenditures than were anticipated. 
 
There were no amendments to the September 30, 2009 budget. 
 
Debt Management 
 
Governmental Activities debt includes the following: 
 

♦ In August 1990, the District issued $955,000 Series 1990A Water Management Bonds.  
The proceeds of these bonds were used to fund the costs of construction additions to 
the District’s water management and control system consisting of Phase I for 
Supplement No. 1.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was $95,000. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

♦ In November 1997, the District issued $7,945,000 Series 1997 Special Assessment 
Bonds (Heron Bay Project) to finance recreation facilities located within the District.  As 
of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was $5,300,000. 
 

♦ In December 1998, the District issued $13,490,000 Series 1998 Water Management 
Bonds.  The proceeds of these bonds were used to fund the costs of construction 
additions to the District’s water management and control system for Supplement No. 2.  
As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was $9,625,000. 
 

♦ In December 2005, the District issued $2,925,000 Series 2005A Water Management 
Refunding Bond.  The proceeds of this bond were used to refund and defease the water 
management bonds, series 1994B.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance 
was $2,535,000. 
 

♦ In December 2005, the District issued $6,365,000 Series 2005B Water Management 
Bond.  The proceeds of this bond were used to finance and refinance the acquisition, 
construction, and installation of the water management facilities and related 
improvements not financed by the 1994B bonds that are needed to complete the 
system.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was $6,240,000. 
 

♦ In December 2005, the District issued $20,955,000 Series 2005A-1 Special Assessment 
Bond.  The proceeds of this bond were used to finance and refinance the cost of the 
series 2005-1 project.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was 
$18,970,000. 
 

♦ In December 2005, the District issued $4,730,000 Series 2005A-2 Special Assessment 
Bond.  The proceeds of this bond were used to finance and refinance the cost of the 
series 2005-2 project.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was 
$4,285,000. 
 

♦ In December 2005, the District issued $4,190,000 Series 2005B-1 Special Assessment 
Bond.  The proceeds of this bond were used to finance and refinance the cost of the 
series 2005-1 project.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was 
$1,570,000. 
 

♦ In December 2005, the District issued $915,000 Series 2005B-2 Special Assessment 
Bond.  The proceeds of this bond were used to finance and refinance the cost of the 
series 2005-2 project.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was 
$465,000 
 

♦ In October 2006, the District issued $6,930,000 series 2006A Special Assessment Bond.  
The proceeds of this bond were used to finance and refinance a portion of the cost of the 
series 2006 project.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was 
$6,495,000. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

♦ In October 2006, the District issued $2,165,000 series 2006B Special Assessment Bond.  
The proceeds of this bond were used to finance and refinance a portion of the cost of the 
series 2006 project.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was 
$1,795,000. 
 

♦ In May 2009, the District issued $1,575,000 Series 2009 Special Assessment Refunding 
Bonds.  The 2009 Bonds were used to defease the 1997A Parkland Isle Series Bonds.  
As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was the total amount issued of 
$1,575,000. 

♦  
 
Business Activities Debt includes the following: 
 

♦ In December 1994, the District issued $8,550,000 Series 1994A Water and Sewer 
General Obligation and Revenue Refunding Bonds, and $4,245,000 Series 1994B Water 
and Sewer General Obligation and Revenue Funding Bonds.  The 1994A Bonds were 
used to defease a portion of 1998 Series Bonds.  The 1994B Bonds were used to 
defease a portion of the 1991 Series Bonds.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding 
balance was $1,010,000 and $2,590,000 respectively. 

 
♦ In December 1998, the District issued $17,785,000 Series 1998 Water and Sewer 

Revenue Bonds.  These bonds were used to finance the acquisition, construction and 
installation of certain additions and improvements to the District’s water and sewer 
system.  As of September 30, 2009, the outstanding balance was the total amount 
issued $17,785,000. 

 
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 
 
North Springs Improvement District is not sure if current economic factors will have any 
significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the District in fiscal year 
2010. 
 
 
Request for Information 
 
The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of North Springs Improvement 
District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the information 
provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to the District 
Manager, North Springs Improvement District, 10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida 
33071. 
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

September 30, 2009

Governmental 
Activities

Business-type 
Activities Total

ASSETS
Current Assets
  Cash and investments 2,411,661$          11,765,689$     14,177,350$     
  Cash and investments - restricted for customer deposits -                          582,629            582,629            
  Assessments receivable 227,155 -                        227,155            
  Prepaid expenses 18,937                 15,915              34,852              
  Other receivables -                          1,889,616         1,889,616         
  Internal balances (428,870)              428,870            -                        
     Total Current Assets 2,228,883            14,682,719       16,911,602       
Non-Current  Assets
  Restricted assets
    Cash and investments 22,393,698 5,916,188         28,309,886       
    Interest receivable - debt service -                          7,228                7,228                
  Bond issuance costs, net 1,357,731            977,512            2,335,243         
  Capital assets not being depreciated
    Land and improvements 12,121,112          181,585            12,302,697       
    Construction in progress 320,897               61,291              382,188            
  Capital assets being depreciated
    Buildings and improvements 2,967,664            9,751                2,977,415         
    Infrastructure 126,993,618        70,318,025       197,311,643     
    Equipment 177,181               1,689,635         1,866,816         
    Less: accumulated depreciation (33,883,062)         (21,464,753)      (55,347,815)      
      Total Non-Current Assets 132,448,839        57,696,462       190,145,301     
        Total Assets 134,677,722        72,379,181       207,056,903     

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 161,671 597,382 759,053  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 161,671 597,382           759,053           
  Due to developer 455,254 6,457,788         6,913,042         
  Contracts payable 219,056 -                        219,056            
  Customer deposits, payable from restricted assets -                          582,629            582,629            
  Accrued interest 2,795,212 555,567            3,350,779         
  Bonds and capital leases 3,550,000 1,995,000 5,545,000         
  Accrued compensated absences -                          12,137              12,137              
    Total Current Liabilities 7,181,193            10,200,503       17,381,696       
Non-Current Liabilities
  Bonds and capital leases 55,188,938 19,390,000 74,578,938       
  Accrued compensated absences 39,161 109,225            148,386            
    Total Non-Current Liabilities 55,228,099          19,499,225       74,727,324       
      Total Liabilities 62,409,292          29,699,728       92,109,020       

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 66,537,774          35,168,237       101,706,011     
Restricted for
  Renewal and replacement -                          507,354            507,354            
  Debt service 303,711               917,455            1,221,166         
  Capital projects 3,631,559            -                        3,631,559         
Unrestricted 1,795,386            6,086,407 7,881,793         

Total Net Assets 72,268,430$       42,679,453$    114,947,883$  

See accompanying notes.
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North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Functions/Programs Expenses
Charges for 

Services
Capital Grants 
and Donations

Governmental 
Activities

Business-type 
Activities Total

Governmental Activities
  General government 1,052,545$      2,255,779$     667,970$        1,871,204$     -$                    1,871,204$     
  Physical environment 3,713,788 2,979,594      -                      (734,194)         -                     (734,194)        
  Interest on long-term debt 3,585,212 2,876,437      -                      (708,775)         -                     (708,775)        
    Total Governmental Activities 8,351,545        8,111,810      667,970         428,235          -                     428,235         

Business-type activities
  Water and sewer 9,485,324        7,757,525      -                      -                      (1,727,799)     (1,727,799)     

Total Primary Government 17,836,869$    15,869,335$   667,970$        428,235          (1,727,799)     (1,299,564)     

General Revenues
Investment earnings 121,752 23,007           144,759         

Changes in Net Assets
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Revenues
Program

g , , ,
Miscellaneous 7,317 1,166,133      1,173,450      
Developer contributions -                      1,810,055      1,810,055      

Total General Revenues 129,069          2,999,195      1,318,209      
Change in Net Assets 557,304          1,271,396      18,645           

Net Assets - October 1, 2008 71,711,126 41,408,057 113,119,183    
Net Assets - September 30, 2009 72,268,430$    42,679,453$    114,947,883$  

See accompanying notes.
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North Springs Improvement District
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

September 30, 2009

Other Total
203 207 307 Governmental Governmental

ASSETS General Debt Service Debt Service Capital Projects Funds Funds

Cash 2,386,421$  -$                 -$                -$                    -$                  2,386,421$    
Investments 25,240        -                  -                 -                     -                   25,240          
Assessments receivable 82,264        156             14,928      -                     129,807        227,155        
Prepaid expenses 18,937        -                  -                 -                     -                   18,937          
Due from other funds 10,453        -                  1,313        -                     41,216          52,982          
Restricted assets:
  Investments, at fair value -                  -                  2,609,108 10,315,209    9,469,381     22,393,698   
        Total Assets 2,523,315$  156$            2,625,349$ 10,315,209$   9,640,404$    25,104,433$  

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 158,977$     -$                 -$                -$                    2,694$           161,671$       

Due to developer 45 737 409 517 455 254  Due to developer 45,737        -                  -                 -                     409,517        455,254        
  Due to other funds 428,870      -                  -                 -                     52,982          481,852        
  Contracts payable 55,184        -                  -                 75,851 88,021          219,056        

        Total Liabilities 688,768      -                  -                 75,851           553,214        1,317,833     

Fund Balances
    Reserved for debt service               - 156             2,625,349 -                     5,249,515     7,875,020     
    Reserved for capital projects               - -                  -                 10,239,358    3,837,675     14,077,033   
    Unreserved and undesignated 1,834,547   -                  -                 -                     -                   1,834,547     

        Total Fund Balances 1,834,547   156             2,625,349 10,239,358    9,087,190     23,786,600   

        Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 2,523,315$  156$            2,625,349$ 10,315,209$   9,640,404$    25,104,433$  

See accompanying notes.
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North Springs Improvement District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE

TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2009

Total Governmental Fund Balances 23,786,600$   

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets are
different because:

12,442,009      

96,255,401      

1,357,731

(58,778,099)    

Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a financial use

improvements ($2,967,664), equipment ($177,181), net of accumulated
depreciation ($(33,883,062)) used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and; therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Bond issuance costs ($2,123,849) less accumulated amortization ($(766,118))
used in governmental activities are not financial resources and; therefore, are
not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable ($(58,950,000)), and accrued
compensated absences ($(39,161)), less net bond discounts ($84,467) and 
net deferred amounts on refunding ($126,595) are not due and payable in the 
current period and; therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Capital assets being depreciated (infrastructure ($126,993,618), buildings and 

and construction in progress ($320,897)) used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and; therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Capital assets not being depreciated (land and improvements ($12,121,112), 

Accrued interest expense for long term debt is not a financial use
and; therefore, is not reported in the funds. (2,795,212)     

Net Assets of Governmental Activities 72,268,430$   

See accompanying notes.
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North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Other Total
203 207 307 Governmental Governmental

General Debt Service Debt Service Capital Projects Funds Funds
Revenues
  Special assessments 2,255,779$ 248,433$        2,028,182$      -$                     3,579,416$    8,111,810$    
  Developer contributions 667,970 -                     -                       -                      -                    667,970
  Investment earnings 25,312 1,338 9,170 49,791 36,141 121,752
  Miscellaneous revenues 7,317 -                     -                       -                    7,317
    Total Revenues 2,956,378  249,771         2,037,352       49,791            3,615,557     8,908,849     

Expenditures
  Current  
    General government 1,052,545 -                     -                       -                      -                    1,052,545     
    Physical environment 898,162 -                       -                        -                        -                      898,162          
  Capital outlay 21,215 -                     -                       3,071,972 211,220        3,304,407     
  Debt service
    Principal -                 -                     900,000 -                      1,535,000     2,435,000     
    Interest -                 130,200 1,161,722 -                      2,110,749     3,402,671     
    Other -                 11,765 30,492 -                       192,799        235,056        
      Total Expenditures 1,971,922  141,965         2,092,214       3,071,972       4,049,768     11,327,841   

Net change in fund balances 984,456     107,806         (54,862)           (3,022,181)       (434,211)       (2,418,992)    

Other financing sources (uses)
  Operating transfers in -                 28,970 -                       9,509 55,015          93,494          
  Operating transfers out (10,295) (52,487)          (9,509)             -                      (21,203)         (93,494)         
  Payment to escrow agent (1,860,000) (1,860,000)    
  Proceeds from long-term debt -                 1,437,469 -                       -                      137,531        1,575,000     
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (10,295)     (446,048)        (9,509)             9,509              171,343        (285,000)       

Net change in fund balances 974,161     (338,242)        (64,371)           (3,012,672)       (262,868)       (2,703,992)    

Fund Balances - October 1, 2008 860,386 338,398 2,689,720 13,252,030 9,350,058 26,490,592

Fund Balances - September 30, 2009 1,834,547$ 156$               2,625,349$      10,239,358$    9,087,190$    23,786,600$  

See accompanying notes.
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North Springs Improvement District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (2,703,992)$     

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

486,975

However, in the statement of activities, the cost of these assets are allocated based
on an effective interest rate as amortization expense.  This is the amount of
current year amortization of bond issuance costs, deferred amount on refunding and
bond discounts ($(176,835)) exceeded current year bond issuance costs($107,000). (69,835)           

4,295,000

Bond proceeds are reflected as an other financing source in the funds statements but
(1,575,000)       

Governmental funds report bond issuance costs and bond discounts as expenditures.

are expenditures in governmental funds, but the repayments reduce long-term
liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets.

Repayments of bond principal ($2,435,000) and payments to escrow($1,860,000) 

increase long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets

Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated 
useful lives as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which capital outlay 
($3,304,407) exceeded depreciation ($(2,817,432)) in the current period.

Compensated absences reported in Statement of Activities, do not require the

1,806

122,350

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities 557,304$         

in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when due. This is the
decrease in accrued interest from the prior year to the current year.

use of current financial resources and therefore, are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds. This is the net amount between the prior year and current
year accruals.

In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds; whereas

See accompanying notes.
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North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

Variance with
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

Revenues
    Special assessments 2,202,496$ 2,202,496$ 2,255,779$ 53,283$        
    Developer contributions -                 -                667,970      667,970        
    Investment earnings 21,000         21,000        25,312         4,312             
    Other revenues 5,000         5,000        7,317          2,317            

        Total Revenues 2,228,496  2,228,496 2,956,378  727,882        

Expenditures
  Current
    General government 999,908     999,908    1,052,545  (52,637)         
    Physical environment 1,172,298  1,172,298 898,162      274,136        
  Capital outlay 74,200       74,200      21,215        52,985          
      Total Expenditures 2,246,406  2,246,406 1,971,922  274,484        

Net change in fund balances (17,910)      (17,910)     984,456      1,002,366     

Other financing sources (uses)
  Operating transfers out (10,295)       (10,295)         p g ( , ) ( , )

Net change in fund balances (17,910)      (17,910)     974,161      992,071        

Fund Balances - October 1, 2008 17,910       17,910      860,386      842,476        

Fund Balances - September 30, 2009 -$                -$               1,834,547$ 1,834,547$   

See accompanying notes.
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ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and investments 11,765,689$      
Cash and investments restricted for customer deposits 582,629
Accounts receivable 902,943
Prepaid expenses 15,915
Due from other funds 428,870
Due from other government 986,673

Total Current Assets 14,682,719        
Non-Current Assets

Restricted assets
Investments 5,916,188
Interest receivable 7,228

Bond issuance costs, net 977,512
Construction in progress 61,291
Land and improvements 181,585
Buildings and improvements 9,751
Infrastructure 70,318,025
Equipment 1,689,635
Less: Accumulated depreciation (21,464,753)       

Total Non-Current Assets 57,696,462        
Total Assets 72,379,181$      

North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - WATER & SEWER FUND

September 30, 2009

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 597,382$           
  Due to developer 6,457,788
  Customer deposits payable from restricted assets 582,629
  Accrued interest payable 555,567
  Accrued compensated absences 12,137
  Bonds payable 1,995,000          

Total Current Liabilities 10,200,503
Non-Current Liabilities

Accrued compensated absences 109,225
Bonds payable 19,390,000

Total Non-Current Liabilities 19,499,225        
Total Liabilities 29,699,728        

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 35,168,237
Restricted for renewal and replacement 507,354
Restricted for debt service 917,455
Unrestricted 6,086,407

        Total Net Assets 42,679,453$      

See accompanying notes.
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Operating Revenues:
Charges for services

Water and sewer 7,534,085$   
Connection fees 186,629
Meter fees 36,811
Miscellaneous revenues 1,166,133

Total Operating Revenues 8,923,658     

Operating Expenses:
General and administrative 729,260
Field operations 1,118,981
Plant operations 4,153,277
Depreciation and amortization 1,894,358

Total Operating Expenses 7,895,876     

Operating Income 1,027,782     

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Interest expense (1,589,448)    
Interest earnings 23,007          
Developer contributions 1,810,055

Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) 243,614        

North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY - WATER & SEWER FUND

September 30, 2009

Total Non Operating Revenue (Expenses) 243,614        

Change in Net Assets 1,271,396     

Net Assets - October 1, 2008 41,408,057

Net Assets - September 30, 2009 42,679,453$ 

See accompanying notes.
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 8,812,057$    
Receipts from other sources (986,673)        
Payments to suppliers for goods and services (10,666,671)   
Payments to employees for services 2,002,963      

Net Cash Used By Operating Activities (838,324)        

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
 RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition and construction of capital assets (548,014)        
Repayment of developer advances (1,362,380)     
Developer Contributions 1,810,055      
Principal payments on long-term debt (1,190,000)     
Interest payments on long-term debt (1,557,767)     

Net Cash Used By Capital and Related Financing Activities (2,848,106)     

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on pooled cash and investments 24,692

North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - WATER & SEWER FUND

September 30, 2009

Interest on pooled cash and investments 24,692         

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,661,738)     

Cash and Equivalents - October 1, 2008 21,926,244    

Cash and Equivalents- September 30, 2009 18,264,506$  

Cash and Investments Classified as Current Assets
Cash and investments 11,765,689$  
Restricted - cash and investments 582,629         

Non-Current Assets
Restricted - cash and investments 5,916,188      

Total Cash and Investments at September 30, 2009 18,264,506$  

See accompanying notes.
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RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET
  CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income 1,027,782$    
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 1,894,358      
Decrease in accounts receivable (50,522)          
Decrease in prepaid expenses (11,586)          
Increase in due from other funds (251,014)        
Increase in due from other governments (986,673)        
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses (2,430,126)     
Decrease in customer deposits (61,079)          
Increase in compensated absences 30,536           

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (838,324)$      

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - WATER & SEWER FUND
September 30, 2009

North Springs Improvement District

See accompanying notes.

- 20 -



North Springs Improvement District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2009 
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 NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of North Springs Improvement District (the District) have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting 
principles.  The District's more significant accounting policies are described below. 
 
 1. Reporting Entity 
 

The District was established pursuant to Chapter 71-580, Laws of Florida, as amended, 
and Chapter 298, Florida Statutes, in 1971.  Chapter 71-580 was replaced by Chapter 
2005-341, Laws of Florida, which has been amended by Chapter 2007-285, Laws of 
Florida.  The District has expanded its boundaries to include Supplement No. 1, 
Supplement No. 2, Supplement No. 3, a revised Supplement No. 3 and other lands, 
respectively.  The District was created to undertake a variety of improvements, including 
the reclamation and drainage of land, to establish roads and highways, to provide 
access thereto and to provide water and sewage facilities to promote and create 
favorable conditions for the development of land within the District.   
 
The District is governed by a three-member Board of Supervisors (“the Board”), who are 
elected for terms of four years.  Among the primary powers which the Act provides the 
Board may exercise is the power to own, acquire, construct, reconstruct, equip, operate, 
maintain, extend and improve water management systems and water and sewer 
systems, subject to the approval of applicable State administrative agencies. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the North Springs 
Improvement District (the primary government), as a stand-alone government.  The 
reporting entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s 
Board exercises oversight responsibility which includes, but is not limited to, financial 
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, 
significant ability to influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. 
 
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria as set forth in Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, the 
District has identified no component units. 

 
 2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 
 The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following: 

 
• Government-wide financial statements 
 
• Fund financial statements 
 
• Notes to financial statements 



North Springs Improvement District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2009 
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NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
 2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   a. Government-wide Financial Statements  
 

Government-wide financial statements report all non-fiduciary information about the 
reporting government as a whole.  These statements include separate columns for 
the governmental and business-type activities of the primary government.  For the 
most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. 

 
Governmental activities which normally are supported by special assessments and 
interest, are reported separately from business-type activities.  Program revenues 
include charges for services and special assessments.  Program revenues are 
netted with program expenses in the Statement of Activities to present the net cost of 
each program 
 
Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets, rather than 
reported as an expenditure.  Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as liabilities in 
the government-wide financial statements, rather than as an other financial source. 
 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness of the reporting government are 
reported as a reduction of the related liability, rather than as an expenditure. 

 
   b. Fund Financial Statements 
 

The underlying accounting system of the District is organized and operated on the 
basis of separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting 
entity.  The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and 
expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.  Governmental resources are allocated to 
and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which they are to 
be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. 
 
Fund financial statements for the primary government’s governmental funds are 
presented after the government-wide financial statements.  These statements display 
information about major funds individually. 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are combined in a fund, qualified 
expenditures are considered to be paid first from restricted resources, and then from 
unrestricted resources.  Governmental fund financial statements are reported using 
the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting.  Revenues are considered to be available when they are collected within 
the current period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this 
purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 
60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. 
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NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
 2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

 
Governmental Funds (Continued) 

 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting.  Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be an 
accrual item and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.   

 
Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet.  The reported fund 
balance is considered to be a measure of “available spendable resources”.  
Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues) and 
decreases (expenditures) in net current assets.  Accordingly, they are said to present 
a summary of sources and uses of “available spendable resources” during a period. 
 
Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for 
governmental fund types excludes amounts represented by non-current liabilities.  
Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not 
recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. 
 
Amounts expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the 
year that resources were expended, rather than as fund assets.  The proceeds of 
long-term debt are recorded as an other financing source rather than as a fund 
liability. 
 
Debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated 
absences, are recorded only when payment is due. 
 
Enterprise Funds 
 
In the fund financial statements, the enterprise fund is presented using the accrual 
basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses 
are recognized when the related goods or services are delivered.  In the fund 
financial statements, enterprise funds are presented using the economic resources 
measurement focus.  This means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current or 
non-current) associated with their activity are included on their balance sheets.  
Enterprise fund operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases 
(expenses) in total net assets.  The District applies all GASB pronouncements as 
well as all FASB Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions and Accounting 
Research Bulletins, issued on or before November 30, 1989, which do not conflict 
with, or contradict, GASB pronouncements. 
 



North Springs Improvement District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2009 
 
 

- 24 - 

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
 2. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 
 
   b. Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

 
Enterprise Funds (Continued) 
 
Enterprise fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from 
exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund.  Exchange 
transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal 
values.  Non-operating revenues, such as investment earnings, result from non-
exchange transactions or ancillary activities.  Amounts paid to acquire capital assets 
are capitalized as assets in the fund financial statements, rather than reported as 
expenditures.  Proceeds of long-term debt are recorded as a liability in the fund 
financial statements, rather than as other financing sources. 
 
Amounts paid to reduce long-term indebtedness are reported as a reduction of the 
related liabilities, rather than as an expense. 

 
  3. Basis of Presentation 
 
 a. Governmental Major Funds 

General Fund - The General Fund is the District’s primary operating fund.  It 
accounts for all financial resources of the general government, except those required 
to be accounted for in another fund. 
 
2005 A1&B1 Debt Service Fund - The 2005 A1&B1 Debt Service Fund accounts for 
debt service requirements for the District’s Outstanding Special Assessment Bond, 
Series 2005 A1&B1.  
 
1997 A Parkland Isle Debt Service Fund - The 1997 A Debt Service Fund accounted 
for debt service requirements for the District’s Outstanding Special Assessment 
Bond, Series 1997 A. 
 
2005 A1&B1 Supplement 3 Capital Project Fund - The 2005 A1&B1 Supplement 3 
Capital Project Fund accounts for construction of infrastructure improvements within 
the boundaries of the Supplement 3 land. 
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NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  3. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 
 
 b. Enterprise Major Fund 
 

Water and Sewer Fund - The Water and Sewer Fund accounts for the operations of 
the water and sewer plant, which are funded by proceeds from operations of these 
facilities, including user fees, meter fees and connection fees. 

 
 c. Non-Current Governmental Assets/Liabilities 
 

GASB Statement 34 requires that non-current governmental assets, such as land 
and buildings, and non-current governmental liabilities, such as general obligation 
bonds, due to developer and accrued compensated absences be reported in the 
governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net Assets. 

 
 4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity 
 
 a. Cash and Investments 
 

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with 
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial 
institution pool whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial 
institutions provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds.  This pool 
is provided as additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for 
additional assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for 
public deposits.  
 
The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The authorized investments consist of: 
 
1. Direct obligations of the United States Treasury; 
 
2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust or any intergovernmental investment 

pool authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperative Act of 1969; 
 
3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized qualified public 

depositories; 
 
4. Securities and Exchange Commission, registered money market funds with the 

highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency. 
 
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, 
certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of 
three months or less. 
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NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
 4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued) 
 
  b. Receivables and Payables 
 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements 
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as “due to/from other funds”.  
Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and 
business-type activities are reported as “internal balances”. 

 
  c. Restricted Assets 
 

Certain net assets of the District are classified as restricted assets on the Statement 
of Net Assets because their use is limited either by law through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation; or by restrictions imposed externally by creditors.  
In a fund with both restricted and unrestricted assets, qualified expenses are 
considered to be paid first from restricted net assets and then from unrestricted net 
assets. 

 
  d. Capital Assets 
 

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, infrastructure, equipment and 
construction in progress, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-
type activities column.   
 
The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 
or more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.  The valuation basis for 
all assets is historical cost.   
 
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. 
 
Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are 
constructed.   
 
Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line 
method.  Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets 
are as follows: 

 
Buildings 7-39 years 
Equipment 5-10 years 
Meters in the field 15 years 
Infrastructure 50 years 
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NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
 4. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity (Continued) 
 
  e. Unamortized Bond Costs 
 

Bond issuance costs and legal fees associated with the issuance of bonds are 
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method of accounting. 

 
  f. Accrued Compensated Absences 
 

The District accrues unused portions of vacation pay in the period the fund liability is 
incurred.  As permitted by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 
16, the vesting method is used to accrue sick leave liability.  The liability is based on 
the sick leave accumulated at year-end by those employees who are currently 
eligible to receive termination payments. 

 
Even though the District has accumulated and earmarked expendable available fund 
resources for these amounts, the portion not normally expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources is not reported as a fund liability (in 
accordance with Interpretation No. 6 of the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board – Recognition and Measurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures) in the 
governmental fund financial statements. 

 
  g. Budgets 
 

Budgets are prepared and adopted after public hearings for the governmental funds, 
pursuant to the requirements of the Florida Statutes.  The District utilizes the same 
basis of accounting for budgets as it does for revenues and expenditures in its 
various funds.  The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level.  All budgeted 
appropriations lapse at year end.  Formal budgets are adopted for the general and 
debt service funds.  As a result, deficits in the budget columns of the accompanying 
financial statements may occur. 

 
NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 
 
 1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 

the Government-wide Statement of Net Assets 
 

“Total fund balances” of the District’s governmental funds ($23,786,600) differs from “net 
assets” of governmental activities ($72,268,430) reported in the Statement of Net 
Assets.  This difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Net Assets versus the current financial resources focus of the 
governmental fund balance sheet.  The effect of the differences is illustrated below.  
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NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
 1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 

the Government-wide Statement of Net Assets (Continued) 
 
 Capital related items 
 

When capital assets (land, buildings, infrastructure and equipment that are to be used in 
governmental activities) are purchased or constructed, the cost of those assets is 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  However, the Statement of Net Assets 
included those capital assets among the assets of the District as a whole. 

 
 Land and improvements $    12,121,112 
 Construction in progress                                             320,897 
 Infrastructure     126,993,618 
 Equipment            177,181 
 Building         2,967,664 
 Accumulated depreciation      (33,883,062) 
      Total $  108,697,410  
 
  Bond issuance costs 
 

When bond issuance costs (legal fees, trustee fees, and other bond related costs) are 
expended, the cost of those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  
However, the Statement of Net Assets includes those costs as assets of the District as a 
whole. 

 
 Bond issuance costs  $      2,123,849 
 Accumulated amortization            (766,118) 
      Total  $      1,357,731  
 
  Long-term debt transactions 
 

Long-term liabilities applicable to the District’s governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities.  All 
liabilities (both current and long-term) are reported in the Statement of Net Assets.  
Balances at September 30, 2009 were: 

  
 Bonds payable  $   (58,950,000) 
 Accrued compensated absences              (39,161) 
 Less bond discounts, net                                                        84,467  
  Less deferred amounts on refunding, net               126,595  
       Total          $   (58,778,099) 
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NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
 1. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet and 

the Government-wide Statement of Net Assets (Continued) 
 
 Accrued interest 
 

Accrued liabilities in the statement of net assets differ from the amount reported in 
governmental funds due to accrued interest on bonds. 

 Accrued interest  $     (2,795,212) 
 
 
 2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities  
    

The “net changes in fund balances” for government funds ($(2,703,992)) differs from the 
“change in net assets” for governmental activities ($557,304) reported in the Statement 
of Activities.  The differences arise primarily from the long-term economic focus of the 
Statement of Activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental 
funds.  The effect of the differences is illustrated as follows. 
 

  Capital related items 
 

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or 
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.  However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets 
are allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.  As 
a result, fund balances decrease by the amount of financial resources expended, 
whereas, net assets decrease by the amount of depreciation expense charged for the 
year. 

 
 Capital outlay $      3,304,407 
 Depreciation expense        (2,817,432) 
 Difference $         486,975  
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NOTE B – RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
 2. Explanation of Differences Between the Governmental Fund Operating Statements 

and the Statement of Activities (Continued) 
   
  Bond issuance costs 
 

When bond issuance costs used in governmental activities are expended, the resources 
expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  
However, in the Statement of Activities, the costs of those assets are allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as amortization costs.  As a result, fund balances 
decrease by the amount of financial resources expended; whereas, net assets decrease 
by the amount of amortization expense charged for the year. 

   
 Amortization expense $ (176,835) 
 Bond issuance costs   107,000 . 
    Total $ (69,835) 
   
 Long-term debt transactions 
 

Repayments of bond principal are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds 
and, thus, have the effect of reducing fund balance because current financial resources 
have been used. 

   
 Bond principal payments $ 2,435,000 
 Payment to escrow  1,860,000 
 Amortization - bond discount  (23,383) 
 Amortization - deferred amount   ( 4,539) 
      Total $ 4,267,078  
  

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources; therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

 
 Decrease in accrued compensated absences $ (1,806) 
         Net change in accrued interest payable   122,350 . 
      Total $ 120,544  
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NOTE C - CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash and investments. 
 
Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits 
 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk, 
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and 
investments.  As of September 30, 2009, the District's bank balance was $12,504,201 and the 
carrying value was $12,363,557.  Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows. The District 
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal 
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 
 
As of September 30, 2009, the District had the following investments and maturities: 
 

Investment Maturities Cost Fair Value

First American Government 
Obligation Fund Class Y N/A  $ 27,959,680  $      27,959,680 

Certificates of Deposit N/A 2,250,000 2,250,000
State Board of Administration
     Fund A N/A          127,874              128,053 
     Fund B N/A          670,466              368,575 

Total $31,008,020  $      30,706,308 
 

 
Investments 
 
The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  Among other investments, the policy allows the 
District to invest in the State Board of Administration Local Government Surplus Trust Funds.  
Cash placed with the State Board of Administration represents the District’s participation in the 
Local Government Surplus Trust Funds Investment Pool and is reported at fair value.  As a pool 
participant the District invests in pools of investments in which shares are owned in the pool 
rather than the underlying investments. These funds are divided into the LGIP Fund and Fund 
B.  The District had investments reported at fair value of $368,575 at September 30, 2009 in 
Fund B.  Fund B is not rated by any nationally recognized rating agency.  Fund B consists of 
assets transferred from the LGIP in December 2007 that represented securities that had 
defaulted or are in default, or have extended payout times or are subject to potentially elevated 
credit risk. These funds are not subject to withdrawal, but will be paid as they mature.  Fair 
market value is determined and reported as disclosed by the State Board of administration.  The 
calculation of the net change in the fair value of investments is independent of the calculation of 
realized gains and losses. 
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NOTE C - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
Credit Risk 
 
The District's investments in treasury funds, commercial paper, and government loans are 
limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.  The District has no investment 
policy that would further limit its investment choices.  As of September 30, 2009, the District's 
investment in the First American Government Obligation Fund Class Y was rated AAA by 
Standard & Poor's.  The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust is an authorized investment 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The District's investments in the state investment pool 
and government loans are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance.  The 
District has monies invested with the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Fund), at 
September 30, 2009.  This fund met the requirements of a “2a-7 like pool” as defined in 
Government Accounting Standards Board, Statement 31.  The Local Government Surplus 
Funds Trust is not rated. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one.  The investments in First 
American Government Obligation Fund Class Y are 90.2% of the District’s total investments.  
The State Board of Administration consists of 2.6% of the District's total investments and 
Certificates of Deposits hold 7.2% of the District’s total investments. 
 
The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2009 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended.  The District considers any 
decline in fair value for certain investments to be temporary.   
 
NOTE D – SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUES 
 
Special assessment revenues recognized for the 2008-2009 fiscal year were levied in October 
2008.  All taxes are due and payable on November 1 or as soon as the assessment roll is 
certified and delivered to the Tax Collector.  Per Section 197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts 
are allowed for early payment at the rate of 4% in November, 3% in December, 2% in January, 
and 1% in February.  Taxes paid in March are without discount. 
 
All unpaid taxes become delinquent as of April 1.  Virtually all unpaid taxes are collected via the 
sale of tax certificates on or prior to, June 1; therefore, there were no material taxes receivable 
at fiscal year end. 
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NOTE E – RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES 
 
Accounts Receivable   
 
Accounts receivable in the enterprise fund at September 30, 2009 consisted of water and sewer 
billed accounts that amounted to $501,676 and unbilled accounts that amounted to $401,267. 
 
Accounts Payable   
 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses in the governmental funds consisted of vendor 
payables due in the amount of $161,671. 
 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses in the enterprise fund consisted of vendor payables in 
the amount of $597,382.   
 
NOTE F – CAPITAL ASSETS   
 
Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2009 was as follows: 
 

 Restated Balance
October 1, 2008 Additions Deletions September 30, 2009

Governmental Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
   Land 12,121,112$     -$                  -$                  12,121,112$            
   Construction in Progress        25,138,033       3,140,535    27,957,671 320,897                   
Total capital assets, not depreciated        37,259,145       3,140,535    27,957,671 12,442,009              

Capital assets, being depreciated:
   Infrastructure        99,035,947     27,957,671                     -             126,993,618 
   Building          2,967,664                      -                     -                 2,967,664 
   Equipment 177,181                                 - -                    177,181                   
Total capital assets, being depreciated      102,180,792     27,957,671                     -             130,138,463 

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Infrastructure       (30,083,737)     (2,701,183)                     -              (32,784,920)
   Building            (873,812)          (98,922)                     -                   (972,734)
   Equipment            (108,081)          (17,327)                     -                   (125,408)
Total accumulated depreciation       (31,065,630)     (2,817,432)                     -              (33,883,062)
Total capital assets depreciated, net        71,115,162     25,140,239                     -               96,255,401 
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, net  $  108,374,307  $ 28,280,774  $27,957,671  $         108,697,410 

 
Depreciation expense is charged to the following functions:   
 
 Physical environment $2,817,432 
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NOTE F – CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
 
The following is a summary of changes in the Water & Sewer Fund fixed assets for the year 
ended September 30, 2009. 
 

Balance Balance
10/01/08 Additions Deletions 09/30/09

Propietary Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
   Land  $         181,585  $                  -  $                 -  $        181,585 
   Construction In Progress                         -            61,291                     -              61,291 
Total capital assets, not depreciated             181,585            61,291                     -            242,876 

Capital assets, being depreciated:
   Buildings                 9,751                      -                     -                9,751 
   Infrastructure        70,318,025                      -                     -       70,318,025 
   Equipment             708,018          472,455                     -         1,180,473 
   Meters In the Field             494,894            14,268                     -            509,162 
Total capital assets, being depreciated        71,530,688          486,723                     -       72,017,411 

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Buildings                (2,353)               (488)                     -               (2,841)
   Infrastructure       (18,836,505)     (1,784,583)                     -      (20,621,088)
   Equipment            (367,040)          (84,218)                     -           (451,258)
   Meters In the Field            (364,496)          (25,070)                     -           (389,566)
Total accumulated depreciation       (19,570,394)     (1,894,359)                     -      (21,464,753)
Total capital assets depreciated, net        51,960,294     (1,407,636)                     -       50,552,658 
Business-Type Activities Capital Assets  $    52,141,879  $ (1,346,345)  $                 -  $   50,795,534 

 
 
Depreciation expense is charged to the following functions:    
 
 Water & Sewer $      1,894,359 
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NOTE G – LONG-TERM DEBT     
 
The following is a summary of the long-term debt activity of the Governmental Activities for the 
year ended September 30, 2009: 
 

Beginning Ending
Balance Balance

10/1/2008 Additions Deletions 9/30/2009
Governmental Funds:
Bonds payable

Water management bonds 19,160,000$  -$                  665,000$      18,495,000$  
Special assessment bonds 42,510,000    1,575,000      3,630,000     40,455,000    
     Total Bonds Payable 61,670,000    1,575,000      4,295,000     58,950,000    

Other liabilities
Compensated absences 40,967           18,074           19,880          39,161           

Governmental funds liabilities 61,710,967$  1,593,074$    4,314,880$   58,989,161$  

 
Water Management Bonds payable at September 30, 2009 are comprised of the following: 
 

$955,000 Series 1990A Water Management Bonds due 
in annual principal installments.  Interest at 8.125% is due  
in May and November.  Current portion is $95,000. $          95,000 

 
$13,490,000 Series 1998 Water Management Bonds due 
in annual principal installments.  Interest at 3.8% to 5% is due 
in May and November.  Current portion is $445,000.        9,625,000 
 
$2,925,000 Series 2005A Water Management Bonds due in  
annual principal installments.  Interest at 5.375% is due in  
May and November.  Current portion is $115,000.        2,535,000 
 
$6,365,000 Series 2005B Water Management Bonds due in 
annual principal installments.  Interest at 5.5% is due in  
May and November.  Current portion is $45,000.        6,240,000 

 
Water Management Bonds payable at September 30, 2009 $   18,495,000 
 
The Water Management Bonds are secured primarily from special assessment taxes levied by 
the District. 
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NOTE G – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)    
 
Special Assessment Bonds payable at September 30, 2009 are comprised of the following: 
 

$7,945,000 Series 1997 Special Assessment Bonds   
due in annual principal installments.  Interest at 7% is  
due in May and November.  Current portion is $380,000.         5,300,000 
 
$20,955,000 Series 2005A-1 Special Assessment Bonds 
due in annual principal installments. Interest at 5.45% is 
due in May and November.  Current portion is $700,000.              18,970,000 
 
$4,730,000 Series 2005A-2 Special Assessment Bonds 
due in annual principal installments. Interest at 5.5% is 
due in May and November.  Current portion is $155,000.                             4,285,000 
 
$4,190,000 Series 2005B-1 Special Assessment Bonds 
due in a balloon payment in May 2015. Interest at 5.125% is 
due in May and November.  Current portion is $0.                                       1,570,000 
  
$915,000 Series 2005B-2 Special Assessment Bonds 
due in a balloon payment in May 2015. Interest at 5.125% is 
due in May and November.  Current portion is $0.                                          465,000 
 
$6,930,000 Series 2006 A Special Assessment Bonds 
due in annual principal installments. Interest at 5.2% is 
due in May and November.  Current portion is $225,000                               6,495,000 
 
$2,165,000 Series 2006 B Special Assessment Bonds 
due in a balloon payment in May 2014. Interest at 5% is 
due in May and November.  Current portion is $0.                                        1,795,000 
 
$1,575,000 Series 2009 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 
due in a balloon payment in May 2019. Interest at 4.5% is 
due in May and November.  Current portion is $125,000.                        1,575,000 
 

Special Assessment Bonds payable at September 30, 2009 $    40,455,000 
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NOTE G – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)      
 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of governmental activity debt 
outstanding for the next five years and thereafter are as follows: 
 

 September 30, Principal Interest Total

2010  $    2,285,000 $    3,205,583 $      5,490,583 
2011        2,315,000       3,078,505         5,393,505 
2012        2,445,000       2,952,460         5,397,460 
2013        2,585,000       2,818,804         5,403,804 
2014        4,525,000       2,674,869         7,199,869 

2015-2019      18,240,000     10,039,600       28,279,600 
2020-2024      15,915,000       5,516,365       21,431,365 
2025-2029        7,400,000       1,710,123         9,110,123 
2030-2034        2,625,000          617,925         3,242,925 

2035           615,000            33,825            648,825 
Totals  $  58,950,000 $  32,648,059 $    91,598,059 

 
 
Summary of Significant Bond Resolution Terms and Covenants 
 
Water Management Bonds Series 1990A, Series 1994B and Series 1998     
 
Depository Funds 
 
The bond resolution established certain funds and determines the order in which revenues are 
to be deposited in these funds.  A description of these funds, including their purpose, is as 
follows: 
 
1. Bond Reserve Fund – The Series 1990A – For deposit of an amount equal to 10% of the 

original bond proceeds.  The Series 1994B - For deposit of an amount equal to maximum 
annual debt service on all bonds outstanding.  The Series 1998 - For deposit of an amount 
equal to the maximum annual debt service on all bonds outstanding.  The monies in the 
reserve account are not available for any purpose other than the payment of principal 
installments of and interest on bonds outstanding. 
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NOTE G – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
Special Assessment Bonds Series 1997  
 
Depository Funds 
 
The bond resolution established certain funds and determines the order in which revenues are 
to be deposited in these funds.  A description of these funds, including their purpose, is as 
follows: 
 
1. Bond Reserve Fund – The Series 1997 - for deposit of an amount equal to maximum 

annual debt service on all bonds outstanding as of the date of issuance and Series 1997B 
- for deposit of an amount equal to 10% of the outstanding bond principal. 

 
The following is a schedule of required reserve deposits as of September 30, 2009: 
 

Reserve Reserve
Requirement Balance

Series 1990A Water Management Bond 95,500$       95,500$       
Series 1997 Special Assessment Bond 739,950      739,950       
Series 1998 Water Management Bond 916,000      916,000       
Series 2005A/B Water Management Bond 317,844      317,844       
Series 2005A-1 Special Assessment Bond 1,559,334   1,622,293    
Series 2005B-1 Special Assessment Bond 40,047        40,065         
Series 2005A-2 Special Assessment Bond 354,958      369,319       
Series 2005B-2 Special Assessment Bond 9,328          13,995         
Series 2006A Special Assessment Bond 524,412      543,897       
Series 2006B Special Assessment Bond 44,798        44,542         
Series 2009 Special Assessment Bond 19,843        19,843         
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NOTE G – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
The following is a summary of the long-term debt activity of the Business-Type Activities for the 
year ended September 30, 2009: 
 

Balance Balance
10/1/2008 Additions Deletions 9/30/2009

Governmental Funds:
Bonds payable

Revenue refunding bonds 4,790,000$     -$              1,190,000$   3,600,000$       
Water and sewer revenue bonds 17,785,000     -                 -                   17,785,000       
     Total Bonds Payable 22,575,000     -                 1,190,000     21,385,000       

Other liabilities
Compensated absences 90,826            75,774        45,237          121,363            

Governmental Funds Liabilities 22,665,826$   75,774$      1,235,237$   21,506,363$     

 
Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds payable at September 30, 2009 are comprised of the 
following:  
 
$17,785,000 Series 1998 Water and Sewer Revenue  
Bonds due in annual principal installments beginning  
In October 2010.  Interest at 4.75% and 5.125% is due  
in April and October.  Current portion is $730,000.   $    17,785,000 
 
Revenue Refunding Bonds payable at September 30, 2009 are comprised of the following:        
 
$8,550,000 Series 1994A and $4,245,000 Series 1994B  
Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds due in annual principal  
installments.  Interest from 6.5% to 7.00% is due in April and  
October.   Current portion is $1,010,000 for Series 1994A and  
$255,000 for Series 1994B.   $      3,600,000 
 
The revenue bonds are secured by available future user fees adopted by the District in 
accordance with the Act and Chapter 197, Florida Statutes. 
 
The Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds are secured by a pledge of Net Revenues under the 
Indenture, which are defined as all income and monies received by the District from the rates, 
fees, rentals, charges and other income collected by the District for the use of the products, 
services and facilities to be provided by the System. 
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NOTE G – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)    
 
The annual requirements to amortize the principal and interest of enterprise fund bonds payable 
as of September 30, 2009 are as follows: 
 

 September 30, Principal Interest Total

2010  $    1,265,000 1,111,134$     $    2,376,134 
2011        1,005,000 1,024,369             2,029,369 
2012        1,060,000 969,081                2,029,081 
2013        1,115,000 910,769                2,025,769 
2014        1,175,000 849,363                2,024,363 

2015-2019        6,930,000 3,204,706           10,134,706 
2020-2024        8,835,000 1,297,938           10,132,938 

Totals  $  21,385,000 9,367,360$     $  30,752,360 
 

 
Summary of Significant Bond Resolution Terms and Covenants 
 
Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 1994A and 1994B    
 
Depository Funds 
 
The bond resolution established certain funds and determines the order in which revenues are 
to be deposited into these funds.  A description of these funds, including their purpose, is as 
follows: 
 
1. Bond Reserve Fund - For deposit of an amount equal to the maximum amount of the 

principal installments and interest payable in any year on all bonds outstanding and bond 
anticipation notes.  The monies in the reserve account are not available for any purpose 
other than the payment of the principal installments of and interest on the bonds.  As 
provided for in the resolution, the District elected to provide for the maximum reserve by 
purchasing a surety bond through MBIA Insurance Company in the amount of $8,550,000 
for the 1994A series and $4,245,000 for the 1994B series, which is the original 
outstanding principal balance on the bonds, respectively, when issued. 
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NOTE G – LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 
 
Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 1998   
 
Depository Funds 
 
The bond resolution established certain funds and determines the order in which revenues are 
to be deposited into these funds.  A description of these funds, including their purpose, is as 
follows: 
 
1. Bond Reserve Fund 
 
 For deposit of an amount equal to the maximum amount of the principal installments and 

interest payable in any year on all bonds outstanding and bond anticipation notes.  The 
monies in the reserve account are not available for any purpose other than the payment of 
the principal installments of and interest on the bonds.  As provided for in the resolution, the 
District elected to provide for the maximum reserve by purchasing a surety bond through 
MBIA Insurance Company in the amount of $17,785,000, which is the total outstanding 
principal balance on the bonds as of September 30, 2009. 

 
 
NOTE H – ADVANCED REFUNDING  
 
In May of 2009, the District issued $1,575,000 of Series 2009 Special Assessment Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, all of which remain outstanding at September 30, 2009.  The series 2009 
bonds were issued to refund the outstanding Series 1997A Special Assessment Bonds. The 
Series 2009 bonds bear an interest rate of 4.5% with term bonds of $1,575,000 due from 
November 2009 to May 2019.     
    
The advance refunding of the series 1997A Special Assessment Bonds resulted in a deferred 
amount on refunding of $33,618.  As a result of this transaction the District decreased its 
aggregate debt payment for Series 2009 Bonds by $312,591 over the next 10 years and 
realized an economic gain of approximately $548,275. 
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NOTE I – INTERFUND BALANCES  
 
Interfund balances at September 30, 2009 consisted of the following: 
 

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables

Governmental Funds:
  General Fund  $                     -  $       428,870 

Enterprise Funds:
  Water and Sewer Fund  $          428,870  $                  - 

 
 
Amounts due from the General Fund represent payroll reimbursement to the Water and Sewer 
Fund.  All balances are expected to be paid within 60 days after year end. 
 
 
NOTE J – RETIREMENT PLAN    
 
The District participates in a multi-employer defined contribution pension plan sponsored by 
Coral Springs Improvement District, covering all employees who meet certain age and length-of-
service requirements.  The District's required contribution is 6% of the total salaries of qualified 
participants.  Total salaries of the qualified participants for the year ending September 30, 2009 
were $1,235,301.  Each participant's non-forfeitable percentage of the employer's contribution 
account increases (vests) 20% for each year of service for five years, at the end of which time 
the employee would be fully vested.  Employer contributions for the period, less forfeitures from 
terminated employees, were $74,118. 
 
 
NOTE K – RISK MANAGEMENT    
 
The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government 
carries commercial insurance. 
 
 
NOTE L – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Subsequent to year end, the District and two (2) major developers reconciled the amounts the 
District owed to the developers.  The accompanying financial statements reflect the amount 
agreed upon by the District and the developers. 
 
During November 2009, the District paid in full the outstanding balance of the 1990 Water 
Management Special Assessment Bonds. 
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NOTE M – RESTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
 
Capital assets and invested in capital assets, net were restated as of October 1, 2008 to 
properly reflect construction in progress paid directly by the developers as follows: 
 
Capital assets, October 1, 2008 $    19,833,895 
Additional construction in progress         5,140,266 
Capital assets, October 1, 2008, restated $    24,974,161 
 
 
Invested in capital assets, net balance October 1, 2008 $    65,921,847 
Additional construction in progress         5,140,266 
Balance October 1, 2008, restated $    71,062,113 
 
 
 



201 204 205 206 208 209
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service

ASSETS
  Due from other funds -$                      -$                      -$                      41,216$            -$                      -$                      
  Assessments receivable 1,158                57,926              55,426              11,456              3,403                438                   
  Restricted Assets:
     Investments, at fair value 151,093            1,401,016         1,314,324         729,428            576,947            883,609            

        Total Assets 152,251$          1,458,942$       1,369,750$       782,100$          580,350$          884,047$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 2,694$              -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      
Contracts payable
Due to other funds 307                   34,096              13,010              482                   -                        5,087                
Due to developer -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

        Total liabilities 3,001                34,096              13,010              482                   -                        5,087                

FUND BALANCES
    Reserved for debt service 149,250            1,424,846         1,356,740         781,618            580,350            878,960            
    Reserved for capital projects -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

        Total Fund Balances 149,250            1,424,846         1,356,740         781,618            580,350            878,960            

        Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 152,251$          1,458,942$       1,369,750$       782,100$          580,350$          884,047$          

North Springs Improvement District
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

September 30, 2009
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Total Other
210 302 305 306 308 309 Governmental

Debt Service Capital Projects Capital Projects Capital Projects Capital Projects Capital Projects Funds

-$                      -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            41,216$              
-                        -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              129,807              

77,751              29,257                    31,176                    68,193                    130,265                  4,076,322               9,469,381           

77,751$            29,257$                  31,176$                  68,193$                  130,265$                4,076,322$             9,640,404$         

-$                      -$                            -$                            -$                            -                              -                              2,694$                
-                              -                              -                              3,991                      84,030                    88,021                

-                        -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              52,982                
-                        -                              -                              -                              59,198                    350,319                  409,517              

-                        -                              -                              -                              63,189                    434,349                  553,214              

77,751              -                              -                              -                              -                              -                              5,249,515           
-                        29,257                    31,176                    68,193                    67,076                    3,641,973               3,837,675           

77,751              29,257                    31,176                    68,193                    67,076                    3,641,973               9,087,190           

77,751$            29,257$                  31,176$                  68,193$                  130,265$                4,076,322$             9,640,404$         
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201 204 205 206 208 209
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service D

Revenues
  Special assessments 105,584$      798,963$     807,044$       597,385$     493,825$      776,615$   
  Investment earnings 606               5,186          5,281            2,749          2,025            2,892        
    Total Revenues 106,190        804,149      812,325        600,134      495,850        779,507    

Expenditures
  Capital outlay
  Debt service
      Principal 85,000          360,000      430,000        150,000      220,000        290,000    
      Interest 14,625          396,200      493,575        487,575      273,335        445,439    
      Other 6,445            13,873        14,520          10,205        16,468          10,225      
        Total Expenditures 106,070        770,073      938,095        647,780      509,803        745,664    

Excess of revenues over/(under)
  expenditures 120               34,076          (125,770)         (47,646)         (13,953)         33,843        

Other financing sources (uses)
  Operating transfers in -                    -                    -                      -                    -                    -                  
  Operating transfers out -                    (18,675)         -                      -                    (2,205)           (323)            
  Proceeds from long-term debt -                    -                    -                      -                    -                    -                  
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                    (18,675)         -                      -                    (2,205)           (323)            

Excess of revenues and other
  sources over/(under) expenditures
  and other uses 120               15,401        (125,770)       (47,646)       (16,158)         33,520      

Fund Balances - October 1, 2008 149,130        1,409,445   1,482,510     829,264      596,508        845,440    

Fund Balances - September 30, 2009 149,250$      1,424,846$  1,356,740$    781,618$     580,350$      878,960$   

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

North Springs Improvement District
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
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Total Other
210 302 305 306 308 309 Governmental

Debt Service Capital Projects Capital Projects Capital Projects Capital Projects Capital Projects Funds

-$               -$                       -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                       3,579,416$    
4                115                    122                    281                  678                  16,202              36,141           
4                115                    122                    281                  678                  16,202              3,615,557      

7,314               60,028 143,878            211,220         

-                 -                         -                        -                       -                       -                        1,535,000      
-                 -                         -                        -                       -                       -                        2,110,749      

112,271     -                         -                        -                       -                       8,792                192,799         
112,271     -                         -                        7,314               60,028             152,670            4,049,768      

(112,267)    115                    122                    (7,033)                (59,350)              (136,468)            (434,211)         

52,487       -                         -                         -                         2,205                 323                    55,015            
-                 -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         (21,203)           

137,531     -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         137,531          
190,018     -                         -                         -                         2,205                 323                    171,343          

77,751       115                    122                    (7,033)              (57,145)            (136,145)           (262,868)        

-                 29,142               31,054               75,226             124,221           3,778,118         9,350,058      

77,751$     29,257$             31,176$             68,193$            67,076$            3,641,973$        9,087,190$    ,$ ,$ ,$ ,$ ,$ , ,$ , ,$
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p7 MD&A Capital Asset Activity

		

		Description				Governmental Activities				Business-Type Activities				Total

		Land				$   12,121,112				$   181,585				$   12,302,697

		Buildings				2,967,664				9,751				2,977,415

		Infrastructure				126,993,618				70,318,025				197,311,643

		Equipment				177,181				1,689,635				1,866,816

		Construction in Progress				320,897				61,291				382,188

		Accumulated depreciation				(33,883,062)				(21,464,753)				(55,347,815)

		Total Capital Assets (Net)				$   108,697,410				$   50,795,534				$   159,492,944





p10 Gov-wide

		

				Governmental Activities				Business-type Activities				Total								Total Crossfoot Proof

		ASSETS

		Current Assets

		Cash and investments		$   2,411,661				$   11,765,689				$   14,177,350				$   -

		Cash and investments - restricted for customer deposits		-				582,629				582,629

		Assessments receivable		227,155				-				227,155

		Prepaid expenses		18,937				15,915				34,852				-

		Other receivables		-				1,889,616				1,889,616

		Internal balances		(428,870)				428,870				-

		Total Current Assets		2,228,883		-		14,682,719		-		16,911,602

		Non-Current  Assets

		Restricted assets														-

		Cash and investments		22,393,698				5,916,188				28,309,886

		Interest receivable - debt service		-				7,228				7,228

		Bond issuance costs, net		1,357,731				977,512				2,335,243

		Capital assets not being depreciated

		Land and improvements		12,121,112				181,585				12,302,697				-

		Construction in progress		320,897				61,291				382,188

		Capital assets being depreciated

		Buildings and improvements		2,967,664				9,751				2,977,415				-

		Infrastructure		126,993,618				70,318,025				197,311,643

		Equipment		177,181				1,689,635				1,866,816

		Less: accumulated depreciation		(33,883,062)				(21,464,753)				(55,347,815)				-

		Total Non-Current Assets		132,448,839				57,696,462				190,145,301				-				190,145,301

		Total Assets		134,677,722				72,379,181				207,056,903				-				207,056,903

		LIABILITIES

		Current Liabilities

		Accounts payable and accrued expenses		161,671				597,382				759,053				-

		Due to developer		455,254				6,457,788				6,913,042

		Contracts payable		219,056				-				219,056

		Customer deposits, payable from restricted assets		-				582,629				582,629				-

		Accrued interest		2,795,212				555,567				3,350,779				-

		Bonds and capital leases		3,550,000				1,995,000				5,545,000

		Accrued compensated absences		-				12,137				12,137

		Total Current Liabilities		7,181,193				10,200,503				17,381,696

		Non-Current Liabilities

		Bonds and capital leases		55,188,938				19,390,000				74,578,938				-

		Accrued compensated absences		39,161				109,225				148,386				-

		Total Non-Current Liabilities		55,228,099				19,499,225				74,727,324				-				74,727,324

		Total Liabilities		62,409,292				29,699,728				92,109,020

		NET ASSETS

		Invested in capital assets, net of related debt		66,537,774				35,168,237				101,706,011				-

		Restricted for

		Renewal and replacement		-				507,354				507,354

		Debt service		303,711				917,455				1,221,166				-

		Capital projects		3,631,559				-				3,631,559

		Unrestricted		1,795,386				6,086,407				7,881,793				-

		Total Net Assets		$   72,268,430				$   42,679,453				$   114,947,883				$   -				114,947,883

		Accounting Equation Proof:

		TL and NA		134,677,722				72,379,181				207,056,903				-

		TA from above		134,677,722				72,379,181				207,056,903				-

		Difference		-				-				-				-



&C&"Arial,Bold"&11North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
September 30, 2009

&L&"Arial,Regular"&10See accompanying notes.

&C&"Arial,Regular"&11- &P -



p11 Smt-Act

		

								Program								Net (Expense) Revenue and

								Revenues								Changes in Net Assets

		Functions/Programs		Expenses				Charges for Services				Capital Grants and Donations				Governmental Activities				Business-type Activities				Total				Component Units

		Governmental Activities

		General government		$   1,052,545				$   2,255,779				$   667,970				$   1,871,204				$   -				$   1,871,204								8,111,810		0.13

		Physical environment		3,713,788				2,979,594				-				(734,194)				-				(734,194)								$   (2,255,779)		0.51		2,979,594.14

		Interest on long-term debt		3,585,212				2,876,437				-				(708,775)				-				(708,775)								$   5,856,031		0.49		2,876,436.86

		Total Governmental Activities		8,351,545				8,111,810				667,970				428,235				-				428,235

		Business-type activities

		Water and sewer		9,485,324				7,757,525				-				-				(1,727,799)				(1,727,799)

		Total Primary Government		$   17,836,869				$   15,869,335				$   667,970				428,235				(1,727,799)				(1,299,564)

				General Revenues

				Taxes:

				Special assessments, levied for debt service																-				-				-

				Transportation revenue												-				-				-

				Investment earnings												121,752				23,007				144,759				-

				Miscellaneous												7,317				1,166,133				1,173,450				-

				Developer contributions												-				1,810,055				1,810,055

				Total General Revenues												129,069				2,999,195				1,318,209				-

				Change in Net Assets												557,304				1,271,396				18,645				-

				Net Assets - October 1, 2008												71,711,126				41,408,057				113,119,183				-

				Net Assets - September 30, 2009												$   72,268,430				$   42,679,453				$   114,947,883				$   -



&C&"Arial,Bold"&11North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

&L&"Arial,Regular"&11See accompanying notes.

&C&"Arial,Regular"&11- &P -



p12 Fund-Bal

		

																				Other				Total

								203				207				307				Governmental				Governmental

		ASSETS		General				Debt Service				Debt Service				Capital Projects				Funds				Funds

		Cash		$   2,386,421				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   2,386,421

		Investments		25,240				-				-				-				-				25,240

		Assessments receivable		82,264				156				14,928				-				129,807				227,155

		Prepaid expenses		18,937				-				-				-				-				18,937

		Due from other funds		10,453				-				1,313				-				41,216				52,982

		Restricted assets:

		Investments, at fair value		-				-				2,609,108				10,315,209				9,469,381				22,393,698

		Total Assets		$   2,523,315				$   156				$   2,625,349				$   10,315,209				$   9,640,404				$   25,104,433

		LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

		Liabilities

		Accounts payable and accrued expenses		$   158,977				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   2,694				$   161,671

		Due to developer		45,737				-				-				-				409,517				455,254

		Due to other funds		428,870				-				-				-				52,982				481,852

		Contracts payable		55,184				-				-				75,851				88,021				219,056

		Total Liabilities		688,768				-				-				75,851				553,214				1,317,833

		Fund Balances

		Reserved for debt service		-				156				2,625,349				-				5,249,515				7,875,020

		Reserved for capital projects		-				-				-				10,239,358				3,837,675				14,077,033

		Unreserved and undesignated		1,834,547				-				-				-				-				1,834,547

		Total Fund Balances		1,834,547				156				2,625,349				10,239,358				9,087,190				23,786,600

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances		$   2,523,315				$   156				$   2,625,349				$   10,315,209				$   9,640,404				$   25,104,433

				woohoo				woohoo				woohoo				woohoo				woohoo				woohoo



&C&"Arial,Bold"&11North Springs Improvement District
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2009

&L&"Arial,Regular"&11See accompanying notes.

&C&"Arial,Regular"&11- &P -



p13 Fund-Rec

		

		Total Governmental Fund Balances												$   23,786,600

		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets are

				different because:

						Capital assets not being depreciated (land and improvements ($12,121,112),

								and construction in progress ($320,897)) used in governmental activities are not financial resources and; therefore, are not reported in the funds.						12,442,009

						Capital assets being depreciated (infrastructure ($126,993,618), buildings and

								improvements ($2,967,664), equipment ($177,181), net of accumulated depreciation ($(33,883,062)) used in governmental activities are not financial resources and; therefore, are not reported in the funds.						96,255,401

						Bond issuance costs ($2,123,849) less accumulated amortization ($(766,118))

								used in governmental activities are not financial resources and; therefore, are not reported in the funds.						1,357,731

						Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable ($(58,950,000)), and accrued

								compensated absences ($(39,161)), less net bond discounts ($84,467) and net deferred amounts on refunding ($126,595) are not due and payable in the current period and; therefore, are not reported in the funds.

														(58,778,099)

						Accrued interest expense for long-term debt is not a financial use

								and; therefore, is not reported in the funds.						(2,795,212)

		Net Assets of Governmental Activities												$   72,268,430

														$   72,268,430

														$   72,268,430

														$   - 0



&C&"Arial,Bold"&11North Springs Improvement District
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE
TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
September 30, 2009

&L&"Arial,Regular"&11See accompanying notes.

&C&"Arial,Regular"&11- &P -



p14 Fund-Change

		

																						Other				Total

										203				207				307				Governmental				Governmental

						General				Debt Service				Debt Service				Capital Projects				Funds				Funds

		Revenues

		Special assessments				$   2,255,779				$   248,433				$   2,028,182				$   -				$   3,579,416				$   8,111,810

		Developer contributions				667,970				-				-				-				-				667,970

		Investment earnings				25,312				1,338				9,170				49,791				36,141				121,752

		Miscellaneous revenues				7,317				-				-								-				7,317

		Total Revenues				2,956,378				249,771				2,037,352				49,791				3,615,557				8,908,849

		Expenditures

		Current

		General government				1,052,545				-				-				-				-				1,052,545

		Physical environment				898,162				-				-				-				-				898,162

		Capital outlay				21,215				-				-				3,071,972				211,220				3,304,407

		Debt service

		Principal				-				-				900,000				-				1,535,000				2,435,000

		Interest				-				130,200				1,161,722				-				2,110,749				3,402,671

		Other				-				11,765				30,492				-				192,799				235,056

		Total Expenditures				1,971,922				141,965				2,092,214				3,071,972				4,049,768				11,327,841

		Net change in fund balances				984,456				107,806				(54,862)				(3,022,181)				(434,211)				(2,418,992)

		Other financing sources (uses)

		Operating transfers in				-				28,970				-				9,509				55,015				93,494

		Operating transfers out				(10,295)				(52,487)				(9,509)				-				(21,203)				(93,494)

		Payment to escrow agent								(1,860,000)																(1,860,000)

		Proceeds from long-term debt				-				1,437,469				-				-				137,531				1,575,000

		Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)				(10,295)				(446,048)				(9,509)				9,509				171,343				(285,000)

		Net change in fund balances				974,161				(338,242)				(64,371)				(3,012,672)				(262,868)				(2,703,992)

		Fund Balances - October 1, 2008				860,386				338,398				2,689,720				13,252,030				9,350,058				26,490,592

		Fund Balances - September 30, 2009				$   1,834,547				$   156				$   2,625,349				$   10,239,358				$   9,087,190				$   23,786,600



&C&"Arial,Bold"&11North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

&L&"Arial,Regular"&11See accompanying notes.

&C- &P -



p15 NetAsset-Rec

		

		Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds												$   (2,703,992)

		Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are

				different because:

						Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the

								Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which capital outlay ($3,304,407) exceeded depreciation ($(2,817,432)) in the current period.

														486,975

						Governmental funds report bond issuance costs and bond discounts as expenditures.

								However, in the statement of activities, the cost of these assets are allocated based

								on an effective interest rate as amortization expense.  This is the amount of

								current year amortization of bond issuance costs, deferred amount on refunding and

								bond discounts ($(176,835)) exceeded current year bond issuance costs($107,000).						(69,835)

						Repayments of bond principal ($2,435,000) and payments to escrow($1,860,000)

								are expenditures in governmental funds, but the repayments reduce long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets.						4,295,000

						Bond proceeds are reflected as an other financing source in the funds statements but

								increase long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets						(1,575,000)

						Compensated absences reported in Statement of Activities, do not require the

								use of current financial resources and therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  This is the net amount between the prior year and current year accruals.						1,806

						In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds; whereas

								in governmental funds, interest expenditures are reported when due.  This is the decrease in accrued interest from the prior year to the current year.						122,350

		Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities												$   557,304

														$   557,304

														$   557,304

														$   - 0



&C&"Arial,Bold"&11North Springs Improvement District
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

&L&"Arial,Regular"&11See accompanying notes.

&C&"Arial,Regular"&11- &P -



p16 Bud-Gen

		

																		Variance with

																		Final Budget

						Original				Final								Positive

						Budget				Budget				Actual				(Negative)

		Revenues

		Special assessments				$   2,202,496				$   2,202,496				$   2,255,779				$   53,283

		Developer contributions				-				-				667,970				667,970

		Investment earnings				21,000				21,000				25,312				4,312

		Other revenues				5,000				5,000				7,317				2,317

		Total Revenues				2,228,496				2,228,496				2,956,378				727,882

		Expenditures

		Current

		General government				999,908				999,908				1,052,545				(52,637)

		Physical environment				1,172,298				1,172,298				898,162				274,136

		Capital outlay				74,200				74,200				21,215				52,985

		Total Expenditures				2,246,406				2,246,406				1,971,922				274,484

		Net change in fund balances				(17,910)				(17,910)				984,456				1,002,366

		Other financing sources (uses)

		Operating transfers out												(10,295)				(10,295)

		Net change in fund balances				(17,910)				(17,910)				974,161				992,071

		Fund Balances - October 1, 2008				17,910				17,910				860,386				842,476

		Fund Balances - September 30, 2009				$   -				$   -				$   1,834,547				$   1,834,547



&C&"Arial,Bold"&11North Springs Improvement District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

&L&"Arial,Regular"&11See accompanying notes.
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p17 Ent-Bal

		North Springs Improvement District

		STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - WATER & SEWER FUND

		September 30, 2009

																						Total

		ASSETS

		Current Assets

				Cash and investments								$   11,765,689				$		-				$		11,765,689						11000, 12000, 21150

				Cash and investments restricted for customer deposits								582,629																		-21150

				Accounts receivable								902,943						0						501,676						13000

				Prepaid expenses								15,915						-						15,915						15000

				Due from other funds								428,870																		14000

				Due from other government								986,673						0						986,673						14500

						Total Current Assets						14,682,719						0						13,269,953

		Non-Current Assets

				Restricted assets

						Investments						5,916,188						-						6,048,151						12100

						Interest receivable						7,228						-						7,228						13200

				Bond issuance costs, net								977,512																		18000

				Construction in progress								61,291																		17100

				Land and improvements								181,585						-						181,585

				Buildings and improvements								9,751						-						9,751

				Infrastructure								70,318,025						0						70,323,426

				Equipment								1,689,635						-						1,904,613

				Less: Accumulated depreciation								(21,464,753)						0						(19,570,395)

						Total Non-Current Assets						57,696,462						-						58,904,359

								Total Assets				$   72,379,181				$		-				$		72,174,312

		LIABILITIES

		Current Liabilities

		Accounts payable and accrued expenses										$   597,382				$		0				$		597,382						21100, 21150

		Due to developer										6,457,788						-						7,863,218						21250

		Customer deposits payable from restricted assets										582,629						-						582,629						21150

		Accrued interest payable										555,567						-						555,567						21650

		Accrued compensated absences										12,137						-						8,570						22000

		Bonds payable										1,995,000						-						-						21610

				Total Current Liabilities								10,200,503						0						9,607,366

		Non-Current Liabilities

				Accrued compensated absences								109,225						-						82,256						228500

				Bonds payable								19,390,000						-						21,385,000						27000

						Total Non-Current Liabilities						19,499,225

								Total Liabilities				29,699,728						-						30,992,366

		NET ASSETS

				Invested in capital assets, net of related debt								35,168,237						-						-						32500

				Restricted for renewal and replacement								507,354												1,002,923						37200

				Restricted for debt service								917,455																		34500

				Unrestricted								6,086,407																		38000, + CY change

		Total Net Assets										$   42,679,453				$						$

												CHECK

								Assets				72,379,181

								Liab & Net Assets				72,379,181

								Diff -				-														s/b zero



&L&"Arial,Regular"&10See accompanying notes.
&C&"Arial,Regular"&11- &P -



p18 Ent-Change

		North Springs Improvement District

		STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY - WATER & SEWER FUND

		September 30, 2009

		Operating Revenues:

				Charges for services

						Water and sewer						$   7,534,085

						Connection fees						186,629

						Meter fees						36,811

						Miscellaneous revenues						1,166,133

								Total Operating Revenues				8,923,658

		Operating Expenses:

				General and administrative								729,260

				Field operations								1,118,981

				Plant operations								4,153,277

				Depreciation and amortization								1,894,358

						Total Operating Expenses						7,895,876

		Operating Income										1,027,782

		Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):

				Interest expense								(1,589,448)

				Interest earnings								23,007

				Developer contributions								1,810,055

						Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses)						243,614

		Change in Net Assets										1,271,396

		Net Assets - October 1, 2008										41,408,057

		Net Assets - September 30, 2009										$   42,679,453



&L&"Arial,Regular"&11See accompanying notes.

&C&"Arial,Regular"&11- &P -



P19 Cash Flow 

		North Springs Improvement District

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - WATER & SEWER FUND

		September 30, 2009

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Receipts from customers										$   8,812,057

				Receipts from other sources										(986,673)

				Payments to suppliers for goods and services										(10,666,671)

				Payments to employees for services										2,002,963

						Net Cash Used By Operating Activities								(838,324)

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

		RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

				Acquisition and construction of capital assets										(548,014)

				Repayment of developer advances										(1,362,380)

				Developer Contributions										1,810,055

				Principal payments on long-term debt										(1,190,000)

				Interest payments on long-term debt										(1,557,767)

						Net Cash Used By Capital and Related Financing Activities								(2,848,106)

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

				Interest on pooled cash and investments										24,692

		Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents												(3,661,738)

																				(5,660)

		Cash and Equivalents - October 1, 2008												21,926,244

		Cash and Equivalents- September 30, 2009												$   18,264,506

		Cash and Investments Classified as Current Assets

				Cash and investments										$   11,765,689

				Restricted - cash and investments										582,629

		Non-Current Assets

				Restricted - cash and investments										5,916,188

						Total Cash and Investments at September 30, 2009								$   18,264,506						0		s/b zero

																				0		s/b zero

		North Springs Improvement District

		STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - WATER & SEWER FUND

		September 30, 2009

		RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET

		CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

				Operating income										$   1,027,782

						Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

								Depreciation expense						1,894,358

								Decrease in accounts receivable						(50,522)

								Decrease in prepaid expenses						(11,586)

								Increase in due from other funds						(251,014)

								Increase in due from other governments						(986,673)

								Decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses						(2,430,126)

								Decrease in customer deposits						(61,079)

								Increase in compensated absences						30,536

										Net Cash Used by Operating Activities				$   (838,324)						(838,324)		0		s/b zero
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CF Worksheet 

												CURRENT ASSETS																RESTRICTED ASSETS														UTILITY PLANT								OTHER ASSETS						CURRENT LIABILITIES												RESTRICTED ASSETS								OTHER LIABILITIES						EQUITY

												Accounts												Accrued										Accrued												Construction				Unamort.						Accounts Pay																				Accrued						Reserve for Bond Requirements,

								Cash		Investments		Receivable		Other		Prepaid		Due from		Due From		Restricted		Interest				Cash		Customer		Investments		Interest		Bond		Deffered				Property plant		Accum		in				Bond				Due to		and Accrued		Contract		Due to		Customer		Due to				Customer		Interest		Bonds				Compensated		Bonds				Investment in Capital Assets Net of Debt, and

												(Net)		Receivables		Expenses		Funds		Other Gvt's		Cash		Receivable						Deposits				Receivable		Cost		Charges				&Equipmt		Deprec		Progress				Costs				Other Funds		Liabilities		Payable		Dev		Prepayments		Other Sources				Deposit		Payable		Payable				Absences		Payable				Unreserved

				09/30/09				11,644,507		121,182		902,943		0		15,915		428,870		986,673										582,629		5,916,188		7,228								72,260,287		(21,464,753)		0				977,512						(597,382)		0		(6,457,788)		(582,629)		0						(555,567)						(121,362)		(21,385,000)						(42,679,453)		0				0		NEED TO MAKE AN ENTRY DUE TO/FROM OTHER SOURCES

		PYA		09/30/08				14,052,504		608,371		852,421		0		4,329		177,856		0										643,708		6,621,661		8,913								71,712,273		(19,570,394)		0				1,051,202						(3,027,509)		0		(7,820,168)		(643,708)								(597,576)						(90,826)		(22,575,000)						(41,408,057)		0				0

								0		(487,189)		50,522		0		11,586		251,014		986,673		0		0				0		(61,079)		(705,473)		(1,685)		0		0				548,014		(1,894,359)		0				(73,690)		0		0		2,430,127		0		1,362,380		61,079		0				0		42,009		0				(30,536)		1,190,000				0		(1,271,396)		0

		Cash flows from operating activities:

		Operating income		1,027,782																																																																																1,027,782						0

		Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash																																																																																								0

		provided by operating activities:																																																																																								0

		Depreciation		1,894,358																																								1,894,358																																														0

		Decrease in accounts receivable		(50,522)								(50,522)																																																																														0

		Increase in prepaid expenses		(11,586)												(11,586)																																																																										0

		Increase in due from other funds		(251,014)														(251,014)																																																																								0

		Increase in due from other governments		(986,673)																(986,673)																																																																						0

		Increase in accounts payable & accrued expenses		(2,430,126)																																								1												(2,430,127)																																		0

		Decrease in contracts payable		0																																																																																						0

		Increase in due to other governments		0																																																																																						0

		Decrease in customer deposits		(61,079)																																																										(61,079)																												0

		Increase in compensated absences		30,536																																																						0										0								30,536						0				0				0

		Total adjustments		(1,866,106)

																																												0														0						0

		Net cash provided by operating activities		0						0																																																																												0

				(838,324)

																																																																																										0

		CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL																																																																																								0

		FINANCING ACTIVITIES																																																																																								0

		Proceeds from federal and state awards		0																																																																																						0

		Operating tranfers in		0																																																																																						0

		Net cash used by noncapital financing activities		0																																																																																						0

																																																																																										0

		CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND																																																																																								0

		RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES																																																																																								0

		Acquisition and construction of fixed assets		(548,014)																																						(548,014)		0		0																																						0						0

		Repayment of developer advances		(1,362,380)																																						0		0		0														(1,362,380)																								0						0

		Developer Contributions		1,810,055																																																																																1,810,055						0

		Bond and loan principal payments		(1,190,000)																																										0																																(1,190,000)												0

		Bond and loan interest payments		(1,557,767)																																														73,690																				(42,009)		0						0						(1,589,448)						0

		Net cash used by capital and related financing																																																																																								0

		activities		(2,848,106)

		CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

		Interest on pooled cash and investments		24,692										0																				1,685																																																		23,007

		Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents		(3,661,738)				0		(487,189)		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		(61,079)		(705,473)		0		0		0				0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0				0		0				0		0		0

		Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year		21,926,244		PYA

		Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year		18,264,506

		Check #		18,264,506

		Should be zero		0

																																										0

		Reconciliation of net operating (loss) to net																																								0

		cash provided by operating activities

								CHECK#

		CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES						0

		Receipts from customers		8,812,057

		Receipts from other sources		(986,673)

		Payments to suppliers for goods and services		(12,561,029)

		Payments to employees for services		2,002,963

				(2,732,682)





p43-44 Com Bal Sht

		North Springs Improvement District

		COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		September 30, 2009

																																																						Total Other

						201				204				205				206				208				209				210				302				305				306				308				309				Governmental

						Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Capital Projects				Capital Projects				Capital Projects				Capital Projects				Capital Projects				Funds

		ASSETS

		Due from other funds				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   41,216				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   41,216

		Assessments receivable				1,158				57,926				55,426				11,456				3,403				438				-				-				-				-				-				-				129,807

		Restricted Assets:

		Investments, at fair value				151,093				1,401,016				1,314,324				729,428				576,947				883,609				77,751				29,257				31,176				68,193				130,265				4,076,322				9,469,381

		Total Assets				$   152,251				$   1,458,942				$   1,369,750				$   782,100				$   580,350				$   884,047				$   77,751				$   29,257				$   31,176				$   68,193				$   130,265				$   4,076,322				$   9,640,404

		LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

		LIABILITIES

		Accounts payable				$   2,694				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				-				-				$   2,694

		Contracts payable																																-				-				-				3,991				84,030				88,021

		Due to other funds				307				34,096				13,010				482				-				5,087				-				-				-				-				-				-				52,982

		Due to developer				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				59,198				350,319				409,517

		Total liabilities				3,001				34,096				13,010				482				-				5,087				-				-				-				-				63,189				434,349				553,214

		FUND BALANCES

		Reserved for debt service				149,250				1,424,846				1,356,740				781,618				580,350				878,960				77,751				-				-				-				-				-				5,249,515

		Reserved for capital projects				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				29,257				31,176				68,193				67,076				3,641,973				3,837,675

		Total Fund Balances				149,250				1,424,846				1,356,740				781,618				580,350				878,960				77,751				29,257				31,176				68,193				67,076				3,641,973				9,087,190

		Total Liabilities and Fund Balances				$   152,251				$   1,458,942				$   1,369,750				$   782,100				$   580,350				$   884,047				$   77,751				$   29,257				$   31,176				$   68,193				$   130,265				$   4,076,322				$   9,640,404

						-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-				-

						-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-		-				-				-				-				-				-				-

										-
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		North Springs Improvement District

		COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

		CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

		For the Year Ended September 30, 2009

																																																						Total Other

						201				204				205				206				208				209				210				302				305				306				308				309				Governmental

						Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Debt Service				Capital Projects				Capital Projects				Capital Projects				Capital Projects				Capital Projects				Funds

		Revenues

		Special assessments				$   105,584				$   798,963				$   807,044				$   597,385				$   493,825				$   776,615				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   -				$   3,579,416

		Investment earnings				606				5,186				5,281				2,749				2,025				2,892				4				115				122				281				678				16,202				36,141

		Total Revenues				106,190				804,149				812,325				600,134				495,850				779,507				4				115				122				281				678				16,202				3,615,557

		Expenditures

		Capital outlay																																								7,314				60,028				143,878				211,220

		Debt service

		Principal				85,000				360,000				430,000				150,000				220,000				290,000				-				-				-				-				-				-				1,535,000

		Interest				14,625				396,200				493,575				487,575				273,335				445,439				-				-				-				-				-				-				2,110,749

		Other				6,445				13,873				14,520				10,205				16,468				10,225				112,271				-				-				-				-				8,792				192,799

		Total Expenditures				106,070				770,073				938,095				647,780				509,803				745,664				112,271				-				-				7,314				60,028				152,670				4,049,768

		Excess of revenues over/(under)

		expenditures				120				34,076				(125,770)				(47,646)				(13,953)				33,843				(112,267)				115				122				(7,033)				(59,350)				(136,468)				(434,211)

		Other financing sources (uses)

		Operating transfers in				-				-				-				-				-				-				52,487				-				-				-				2,205				323				55,015

		Operating transfers out				-				(18,675)				-				-				(2,205)				(323)				-				-				-				-				-				-				(21,203)

		Proceeds from long-term debt				-				-				-				-				-				-				137,531				-				-				-				-				-				137,531

		Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)				-				(18,675)				-				-				(2,205)				(323)				190,018				-				-				-				2,205				323				171,343

		Excess of revenues and other

		sources over/(under) expenditures

		and other uses				120				15,401				(125,770)				(47,646)				(16,158)				33,520				77,751				115				122				(7,033)				(57,145)				(136,145)				(262,868)

		Fund Balances - October 1, 2008				149,130				1,409,445				1,482,510				829,264				596,508				845,440				-				29,142				31,054				75,226				124,221				3,778,118				9,350,058

		Fund Balances - September 30, 2009				$   149,250				$   1,424,846				$   1,356,740				$   781,618				$   580,350				$   878,960				$   77,751				$   29,257				$   31,176				$   68,193				$   67,076				$   3,641,973				$   9,087,190
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GF-Bud

		North Springs Improvement District

		General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

		Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - North Springs

		For the year ended September 30, 2006

												Variance with

												Final Budget

				Original		Final						Positive

				Budget		Budget		Actual				(Negative)

		Revenues

		Special assessments		991,385		991,385		999,564				$   8,179

		Developer contributions		0		0		667,970				$   667,970

		Investment earnings		15,000		15,000		25,261				10,261

		Other revenue		5,000		5,000		7,317				2,317

		Total revenues		1,011,385		1,011,385		1,700,112				688,727

		Expenditures

		Current

		General government		247,167		247,167		332,286				(85,119)

		Physical environment		690,018		690,018		549,442				140,576

		Capital outlay		74,200		74,200		21,215				52,985

		Total expenditures		1,011,385		1,011,385		902,943				108,442

		Excess of revenues over expenditures

		before other financing sources (uses)		-		-		797,169				797,169

		Other financing sources (uses)

		Operating transfers out		0		0		(509)				(509)

		Excess of revenues over expenditures		- 0		- 0		796,660				796,660

		Fund balances - October 1, 2008		0		0		152,423				152,423

		Fund balances - September 30, 2009		$   -		$   -		$   949,083				$   949,083
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HB-Bud

		North Springs Improvement District

		General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

		Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - North Springs

		For the year ended September 30, 2006

																		Variance with

																		Final Budget

						Original				Final								Positive

						Budget				Budget				Actual				(Negative)

		Revenues

		Special assessments				$   704,129				$   704,129				$   740,876				$   36,747

		Investment earnings				5,000				5,000				(755)				(5,755)

		Total revenues				709,129				709,129				740,121				30,992

		Expenditures

		Current

		General government				727,039				727,039				702,353				24,686

		Excess of revenues over expenditures

		before other financing sources (uses)				(17,910)				(17,910)				37,768				55,678

		Fund balances - October 1, 2008				17,910				17,910				398,179				380,269

		Fund balances - September 30, 2009				$   -				$   -				$   435,947				$   435,947
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PI-Bud

		North Springs Improvement District

		General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

		Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - North Springs

		For the year ended September 30, 2006

														Variance with

														Final Budget

						Original		Final						Positive

						Budget		Budget		Actual				(Negative)

		Revenues

		Special assessments				$   297,365		$   297,365		$   297,661				$   296

		Investment earnings				750		750		300				(450)

		Total revenues				298,115		298,115		297,961				(154)

		Expenditures

		Current

		General government				18,335		18,335		15,315				3,020

		Physical environment				279,780		279,780		213,139				66,641

		Total expenditures				298,115		298,115		228,454				69,661

		Excess of revenues over expenditures				-		-		69,507				69,507

		transfer out				0		0		(9,786)				(9,786)

		Excess of revenues over expenditures				-		-		59,721				59,721

		Fund balances - October 1, 2008				0		0		140,810				140,810

		Fund balances - September 30, 2009				$   -		$   -		$   200,531				$   200,531

						0		0		9,786
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HB MIT-Bud 

		North Springs Improvement District

		General Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and

		Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - North Springs

		For the year ended September 30, 2006

														Variance with

														Final Budget

						Original		Final						Positive

						Budget		Budget		Actual				(Negative)

		Revenues

		Special assessments				$   209,617		$   209,617		$   217,678				$   8,061

		Investment earnings				250		250		506				256

		Total revenues				209,867		209,867		218,184				8,317

		Expenditures

		Current

		General government				7,367		7,367		2,591				4,776

		Physical environment				202,500		202,500		135,581				66,919

		Total expenditures				209,867		209,867		138,172				71,695

		Excess of revenues over expenditures				-		-		80,012				80,012

		Fund balances - October 1, 2008				0		0		168,974				168,974

		Fund balances - September 30, 2009				$   -		$   -		$   248,986				$   248,986
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Sheet1

						Beginning												Ending

						Balance												Balance

						10/1/07				Additions				Deletions				9/30/08

		Governmental Funds:

		Bonds payable

				Water management bonds		$   19,790,000				$   -				$   (630,000)				$   19,160,000

				Special assessment bonds		47,120,000				-				(4,610,000)				42,510,000

				Total Bonds Payable		66,910,000				-				(5,240,000)				61,670,000

		Other liabilities

				Compensated absences		39,299				17,293				(15,625)				40,967

		Governmental funds liabilities				$   66,949,299				$   17,293				$   (5,255,625)				$   61,710,967





Sheet2

						Beginning								Ending

						Balance								Balance

						10/1/04				Deletions				9/30/05

		Governmental Funds:

		Bonds payable

				Revenue refunding bonds		$   8,845,000				$   975,000				$   7,870,000

				Water and sewer revenue bonds		17,785,000				-				17,785,000

				Total Bonds Payable		26,630,000				975,000				25,655,000

		Other liabilities

				Compensated absences		83,969				4,350				79,619

		Governmental funds liabilities				$   26,713,969				$   979,350				$   25,734,619







